
 
 
 
Date: October 6, 2023 
To:  All Vendors 
Subject:  Addendum #1 
 
REFERENCE: P002-24 Cell Phone and Data Services 
 
This Addendum forms part of the contract and clarifies, corrects or modifies original proposal 
document.  
 
Question 1: How many references is Brownsville PUB looking to receive in this proposal? 
 
Answer 1: Three references where vendor has provided services to entities similar to BPUB for at 
least three years. 
 
Question 2: What type Smartphones will be needed (Apple-IOS or Android)? 
 
Answer 2:  BPUB needs both Apple and Android smartphones. 
 
Question 3:  Does Brownsville PUB currently have a Mobile Device Management or software for 
their devices? (Smartphones, Hotspots, iPads, tablets used out in the field) 
 
Answer 3:  Currently, BPUB does not have MDM for the devices. 
 
Question 4:  Is Brownsville PUB registered with Apple ABM (Apple Business Manager)? 
 
Answer 4: BPUB is registered with ABM. 
 
Question 5: Does Brownsville PUB have a KML or shape file for area mapping? 
 
Answer 5: BPUB’s GIS department has shape files for our electric, water and wastewater service 
areas. 
 
Question 6: In reference to the below Forms identified in the Special Instructions, page 14 of the 
proposal, are all of these 5 forms required to be submitted with the RFP Proposal, specifically 
calling out the Bid Bond Requirement? 
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Special Instructions 
(if applicable) 

Bid Schedule/Cost sheet completed and signed 

Cashier Check or Bid Bond of 5% of Total 
Amount of Bid 
OSHA 300 Log 

Contractor Pre-Bid Disclosure completed, signed 
and notarized 
Sub-Contractor Pre-Bid Disclosure 
completed, signed, and notarized 

 
 
Answer 6: The Bid Schedule/Cost Sheet completed and signed is required. The other four forms 
are not applicable to this RFP. 
 
The signature of the company agent, for the acknowledgement of this addendum, shall be 
required.  Complete information below and return via e-mail to: dsolitaire@brownsville-
pub.com. 

 
 I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
Company:            
 
Agent Name:           
 
Agent Signature:          
 
Address:           
 
City:       State:    Zip:   
 
Phone Number:      E-mail address:     
 
If you have any further questions about the Proposal, call 956-983-6366. 
 
BY:  Diane Solitaire 
         Purchasing          
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